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	QUESTIONS


	ANSWERS

	1. 
	Page No.9

Anti-tampering devices and controls to monitor production lines in the event of possible tampering and/or manipulation of the system to by-pass the fiscal marking and production controls. These must provide immediate alerts to SARS in the event of such events;
Since this is manned by Service provider need clarity if this is mandatory requirement?
	Yes this is mandatory for the system to provide SARS with any alerts.

	2. 
	Page No.11

Manufacturers will be required to allow the solution provider to implement systems and equipment on their production lines, which will include equipment for serialised marking of individual products, activation of the unique codes on each product, and aggregation to enable traceability of cigarettes permitted?

Does this mean coding serialization machine should be installed at all 16 production sites?

	Yes

	3. 
	Page No.17

The fiscal mark shall have a shelf life of at least 5 years upon which they should not have any deformation or deterioration in normal atmospheric conditions; NOTE: proof to be provided that the stamp can have such a shelf life – e.g. Lab certificate 
Since the fiscal marks are already used by the client, request to share the paper specification and dimensions of each variants of Fiscal Marks?

Kindly provide the samples of each variants of Fiscal marks

What is the form factor of supply of such Fiscal Marks (As individual stamp or Sheet or any other format)? 

By when such lab certificates need to be made available as such certification is time consuming.

	An RFP requirement is to get proposals from potential bidders for the development of Fiscal Marks.

	4. 
	Page No.17

At least one invisible security feature only verifiable by dedicated electronic handheld devices to assist SARS field enforcement inspectors;
Does this mean this device will be used by enforcement officials using invisible 2D code? Please clarify?
	The devices will be used by Enforcement officials; however the bidders should propose the technology that best suit their device.

	5. 
	Page No.17
At least one forensic element to unequivocally assist laboratory analysis and legal procedures.
Will this forensic analysis be carried out through laboratory analysis at Bidders discretion? Or will SARS tam conduct such analysis at their recommended lab? Will department bare the cost of such test conducted?

	The test to be conducted by the service provider at their cost as part of their product solution.

	6. 
	Page No.17

Each fiscal mark shall be uniquely identified by an invisible encrypted 2D code that shall only be capable of being authenticated by dedicated electronic devices
This 2D code should be variable and what information is expected to be coded?
	The bidders should propose the technology that best suited for their solution.

	7. 
	Page No.17

The secure 2D code shall be placed using non-commercially available security ink
Non-commercial inks refer to proprietary and is limited to selected supplier. Need clarity if such inks are acceptable by the department?
	Bidders to propose the available best practice for SARS.

	8. 
	Page No.18

Authenticate the material security and read each fiscal mark’s unique code at line speed
We are assuming that the material security is related to security features printed on label / sticker. Please clarify

	Yes, the solution should provide for that.

	9. 
	Page No.18

Where there is existing fiscal marking equipment in place, the solution provider is required to conduct a review of existing equipment on production lines installed by manufacturers who already have such agreements and obligations to operate elements of a traceability solution (including direct coding printers, camera systems, aggregation recording equipment, label printers and applicators), and advise SARS on existing installed equipment that could be reused
Need detailed information on existing equipment’s.


	RFP requires for turnkey solution. Therefore there should not be any relationship with the current fiscal marking equipment.


	10. 
	Page No.19

Be monitored remotely and send alarms to the central database in case of tamper attempts;

Need clarity on how the department wants to achieve this?
	An RFP requirement is to get proposals from potential bidders for the development of Fiscal Marks including reporting and management systems.

	11. 
	Page No.21

Be able to immediately authenticate the material and digital security of the fiscal marks

Please clarify material security is invisible / Taggant ink used in the fiscal mark and Digital security is serialization?
	Fiscal Marks should have Overt and Covert security features and it is for the bidder to propose the solution.

	12. 
	Page No.21

Be remotely upgradable.  
Please clarify what needs to be remotely upgradable?
	The whole system where applicable.

	13. 
	Page No.21

The solution provider must cater for a real-time upload of information from the scanning devices to the central database.
The solution will be near real time as the device will connect to server based on available network  
	Noted

	14. 
	General

1. Whether the artwork varies for different types of cigarette products (Cigarette tobacco, Pipe tobacco, Cigarettes, Cigars)? 

2. Whether the artwork varies for 10s, 20s and 30s pack cigarettes? Please provide the size and material details.

3. What are the different sizes for packs, cartons, master cases and pallets stickers/ fiscal marks?

4. Is there a need of implementing the provision to show the projection by manufacturer?

5. Is there a fiscal label specific expiry code for product?


	Bidders must propose the artwork variations for each type of packaging and the final sign-off of the artwork will be done will with a successful bidder.

	15. 
	Page No.24
Solution provider to provide a standardised interface (e.g. GS1, EPCIS) to upload or capture unique identifier and aggregation data across the supply chain.

Can the output format be provided in flat file?
	Please refer to the attached interface doc.
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	16. 
	Page No.2

All local manufactured and imported cigarettes are to be scanned in and out of all licensed facilities until the cigarettes go into retail.  Duty paid imports to be scanned at the point of entry into retail – activation. Exported cigarettes to be scanned out of the warehouse and out at the barcode.

Does this mean scanning devices to be also given to such licensed facilities & Warehouse? 

How different these facilities are compared to manufacturing house?
	Does this mean scanning devices to be also given to such licensed facilities & Warehouse? 

Yes, but the scanning devices will be controlled by SARS delegated staff.
How different these facilities are compared to manufacturing house? - The storage facilities stores finished products.

	17. 
	Page No.18

Business Requirements Specification, Section 4.2.4, Production Control and Inventory Management, point 1, page 18 Solution providers may be responsible for sourcing and implementing equipment on each relevant manufacturing production line for coding (serialisation), marking, activation, aggregation, data collection and submission.
What is the current process of Activation?

Are these activations done digitally or through scanning devices installed inside manufacturing location?
	There is no activation currently, bidders will have to propose 

	18. 
	Page No.2

Aggregation Recording Equipment is under the scope of bidder.
What is the scope of activity during aggregation, Request to clarify.
	Please refer to page 4, paragraph 1.2 of the Business Requirements Specification under glossary. Please also refer to page 10 of the BRS, under paragraph 3,page 19 paragraph 5, 

	19. 
	Page No.25

Web-based authentication service where a consumer can key in the alpha-numeric code found on the product and retrieve related authentication information, and a service where the alphanumeric code can be sent via sms to the database and authentication information returned;
Does this mean Serial number should consist of Alphanumeric code? Or is it UID which is being discussed in Pre- Technical Mandatory Criteria document of RFP doc of Page 15
	UID will be used for web-based authentication.

	20. 
	Annexure A2, General, 16.1,Legislative alignment The solution needs to be flexible enough to be able to cater for legislative requirements i.e. certain elements of the solution can be changed to cater for flexibility and alignment to legislation.

Does this mean solution of T&T to be capable to comply with FCTC norms?

What else are the legislative requirements?
	Yes it must comply with FCTC norms as well as Customs and Excise Act provisions for Tracking and Tracing of cigarette products.

	21. 
	Solution providers are required to implement quality measure controls in terms of readability of the machine-readable codes on items and packaging (compliance with the specification for the agreed symbology, as well as relevant quality measure standards, such as ISO/IEC15415 or related AIM DPM [used for data matrices] or equivalent)

Does this mean along with serial number machine readable code such as barcode also to be printed on the product?


	The Fiscal Marker needs to be applied/printed on the packs. Refer to page 16 of the BRS under the sub-heading cigarettes, sub-paragraph C. 

	22. 
	RFP Page No. 17
The bidder‘s proposed solution must include a serialisation engine that can generate unique identifiers (UID) at the  individual unit level i.e. 10,20,30's to Brick/Carton and Master Case and Pallet.
Does this mean creating & Applying an UID for only Brick/ Carton and Master Case and Pallet and doesn’t include printing of UID on Stamp?

Is there a separate UID each hierarchy level i.e, for packs and units?

What are the standard volumes of such Brick / Carton and Master case and Pallets?


	· SARS requirement is for the individual packs to be identified when they are consolidated at the levels of bricks, master cases and pallets. 
· In effect a single scan of either the UID should provide information required by SARS to establish the authenticity of the products.

	23. 
	RFP Page No. 17

The bidder‘s proposed solution must have the ability to add a unique identifier and related information to each label/stamp/mark, with quality control to verify the readability via machine-readable mechanism (e.g. data matrix, bar code etc.)

What should be the string length for such identifier? 

Is there any product prefix or suffix for easy identification?

What data should be encoded in the barcode?


	· The string length as well as the prefix is not prescribed.
· The bidders need to specify the data elements that they are able to incorporate onto the Fiscal mark

	24. 
	Solution provider must provide samples of previous marks.
Kindly confirm if stamp samples to be provided should be related to tobacco products or stamps of products like alcohol can be considered for submission
	The bidders must provide any samples of previous marks applicable to the solution. 

	25. 
	Page No.23 5.5

Marking efficiency levels to be commensurate with industry production levels (provide proof). Current SA Industry maximum packing machine rate 500 packets/min

Does this require automated vision system to capture and record the product mapping into track and trace system?
	The bidders need to specify appropriate systems to record, track and trace the products being manufactured.

	26. 
	Page No.26  8.1
Reconcile taxes due against stamp ordered and activated. 

Is the tax paid after the fiscal labels are issued? Is there a product specific Tax calculation and how to calculate the due?
	SARS places liability for duty on locally produced goods on the principle of duty at source at time of manufacture and for imported goods at the time of importation. 
Is the tax paid after the fiscal labels are issued? - The payment of the duty on locally manufactured goods in terms of duty at source is in accordance with provisions of Customs and Excise Act.

	27. 
	Page No.20  2.1
The bidder must provide stakeholders (manufacturers, distributers, importers and exporters) with a platform via which they can register for Track &Trace.

Any specific verification process related to the SARS governance is required for registration?
	SARS has a registration and vetting process as governed by the Customs and Excise Act, as amended.

	28. 
	Page No.20  2.1
Integration with systems to communicate all stakeholder registration activity at SP in accordance with protocols for integration

Does this mean centralised system for registration and authentication?


	Yes

	29. 
	Page No.25 7.6
f) Allow the public to report non-compliance (e.g. fiscal marks applied on wrong products, fake or suspicious stamps, etc.). 
What are the instances found for stamp affixed on wrong products?
	The solution must allow the public to identify and report instances of non-compliance. E.g. fiscal mark of company “A” is affixed to a product of Company “B”.

	30. 
	Page No.20  2.1

3. Integration with systems to communicate all stakeholder registration activity at SP in accordance with protocols for integration;

4. Upload of registration information to the central database on a regular basis 

How the registration of manufacturer, distributer, importers and exporters works? 

Will this be done by Admin or User requests with necessary proofs?
	Please refer to external guide on the SARS website: 

https://www.sars.gov.za/AllDocs/OpsDocs/Policies/ECS-LER-03%20-%20Legal%20Entity%20-%20External%20Standard.pdf  
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